D
ELHI TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENTCORPORATION LIMITED
(AN ENTERPRISE OF GOVT. OF NCT OF DELHI)

ISBT : KASHMERE GATE, DELHI-110006
NIT 29/2022-23

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Th i -

inv’;ﬂi";f!%m“e Engineer, D.T.LD.C. Ltd., Delhi on behalf of the Chairman, D.T...D.C. Ltd.

dpnad t I-:ne Iltem rate bids for the following work on the date mentioned below which shall be
rough e-tendering mode from specialized eligible agencies/ firms satisfying the

under menticned eligibility crileria:-
Name of Work :SELECTION OF SYSTEM INTEGRATOR FOR BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE
TOOLFOR ANALYTICS & DASHBOARD FOR BUS OPERATIONS IN

DELHI
| a. | EamnestMoney _ Rs. 1,00,000/-
b. | Time allowed for completion of work o - 06 months
. | Date of start download 29062022
ol [ : i - ) e
d. | Pre-bid meeting 08-07-2022 at 11.00 AM ‘
at conference room, DTIDCL, 2nd
floor, I1SBT, Kashmere Gate, Delhi-
- - - - 110006 B B
e. | Issue/uploading of Addendum (if any) | -06-2022 |
[f. | Last date & time of download the RFP 15-07-2022 at 3.00 PM |
"g. | Last date &time of submission of the RFP | ~ 15-07-2022 at 3.00 PM |
bid e-procurement |
h. Time & date of opening of bid through e- " 15-07-2022 at 3.30 PM |
procurement |
Technical demonstration of qualified bidder | - o ]

rough email on e-mail Id. agmwz2.dtidc@delhi.gov.inor

Pre-Bid queries to be submitted th
07-07-2022.

through hard copy on or before

The tender and various corrigendum documents issued time to time can be viewed and
downloaded from the e-procurement web-site https:h'govlprocurament.delhi.gov.in

All rights of acceptance & rejection is reserved by DTIDC Ltd.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR BIDDERS:

The bidder should be a legal entity registered in India with valid PAN and GST registration.

e been in operation for at least five years as on date of RFP
required).

1.

2 The bidder should hav
( Incorporation/ Registration Certificate
al turnover of Rs. 5 crore or more during

3. The bidder should have an average annual financi
the preceding three financial years viz. 2018-2018, 2019-2020 and 2020-2021.
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sitive) in more than

duly audited and

. The agen :
two cgns:gusnlwmd not have incurred any loss (profit after tax should bé PO
. ve years during the last five years ending 315! March 2021

certifi
ified by the CA, scanned copy of certificate from CA to be uploaded.
similar work/ services in

minimum two (2)
?s / Central & State psuU/ govt. autono
rs.
ﬁzigﬁli;ence (8l) Tool That can Analyze

;:: g;‘:g:f should have experience of implementin
bodias? central and state government deparimen
ot T'_?f \vate sector in India during the past seven(
A : e_s:mllar.work means providing “ Business

nd Provide Insights From Data”

evel 3 or 1SO 27001

The bidder should have a minimum certification level of CMMi |

active as on the date of bidding.
y Govt.

. The bidder/entity should not have been debarred oOf blacklisted by an
Departments/ organization /Meity.

Tool should be part of “Leaders Segmenzt;fozrotg?
Platforms” for last 3 years I.€. year 2020,

. The proposed OEM of Business Intelligence
lytics and Business Intelligence Platforms.

Category “Analytics and Business Intelligence
and 2022 of Gartner's Magic Quadrant for Ana

List of documents to be scanned and uploaded within the period ©
respect of Eligibility and Submission of Bid .

y of Incorporation/ Registration Cert

f bid submission in

(i)  Scanned cop ificate of firm.
tion certificate and PAN.

ver certificate from Chartered Accountant for last 3 years to be
| audited balance sheet (profit/loss

d letter head and annua _
ending 31st March 2021 duly audited and certified by the

(iy Scanned copy of valid GST Registra
(i) Scanned copy of Turn o
furnished on their printe
account) for the last five years

CA.
artment OR Copies of

(iv) For showcasing experience, Completion certificate from client dep
lify for this category. In

Work order+ Minimum 70% of Payment should be received to qua
support a certificate from CA would be required.

(v) Scanned copies of certification level of CMMi level 3 or ISO 27001 active as on the date

of bidding.
ndertaking certificate by the bidder to the effect that they are not

ed by any Govt., autonomous body or by any private agency and
on on charges of corruption, unfair trade

(vi) Scanned copy of u

debarred or blacklist
neither any case is pending under investigali

practices, mishandling/abusing participants/users.

(viiy Proof of “Leaders Segment” for the Category “Analytics and Busi i
h ! usiness Intell
Platforms” for last 3 years i.e. year 2020, 2021 and 2022 of Gartner's Magic Qulaggrna?ﬁ

for Analytics and Business Intelligence Platforms.

(viii) ?I;:??E;]gde;péaT thet EFIMD (Demand Draft/ Pay order/FDR/ Schedule Bank in favour of
. Earnest Money Deposit (The original EMD Demand D
: raft/ P
EL;EI;?UET?SSRL?E" be dropped in the Tender Box kept in the office ?I: EEZ:ESJE
the date ;:-f closing :;r t?i;fd E:‘I:er:e[?c? -Ic-:' Kashtmere e, DelIon arieiors.19:9% 1S o
] , - epo igi :

bid will entail summarily rejection of bid.p R ClEg ) B TS ARl
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(i) Scanned cop
OPies of duly fieq and signeq Annexures 110 5 and 7 to 9.
(x) Scanneq

Opies : ‘ '
above it PIES of any other document mentioned in Checklist if not included in the

Note: |n the
work is awar

y false information or/and on
initiated against t

it shall be with
hat agency or d

event of an revealing of any such fact later, even if
ded, drawn, without Prejudice to any other legal action that may be
eemed appropriate by DTIDC LTD. /

Executive Engineer
D.T.I.D.C. Ltd., ISBT
Kashmere Gate, Delhi

No. F.No.1691DCIDTCSG!2020] 6 |
Copy to: =

PA to MD, DTIDC for information please
ED, DTIDC for information please,

CE (Civil), DTIDC for information please.
Sr. AO, DTIDC, ISBT, Kashmere Gate
Executive Engineer, DTIDC, ISBT, Kashmere Gate/AnandVihar/Sarai Kale Khan
Cashier DTIDC, ISBT, Kashmere Gate

SA, DTIDC for upload the tender on DTIDC website
Notice Board

Office File

Date:- 29.06.2022

CONOIO b WN =

Executive BhGineer
D.T..LD.C. Ltd., ISBT
Kashmere Gate, Delhi
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